
From: Skinner, Nathaniel
Sent: 10/7/2013 12:12:29 PM

Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Automatic reply: PG&E gas operations org chart

I am out of the office the week of October 7, and will be returning on Monday, October 14. For any 
urgent issues, please contact Mark Pocta (rmp@cpuc.ca.gov) or Peariie Sabino (pzs@cpuc.ca.gov).

If you are contacting me regarding Energy Division and/or Long-Term Procurement Plan issues, I have 
changed positions within the Commission and please contact Bob Strauss (rls@cpuc.ca.gov) or 
Noushin Ketabi (noushin.ketabi@cpuc.ca.gov).
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